

confirm schools support of the application. Tickets will be \$20.00/ticket. To be discussed further at the September meeting.

- iv. **Read-a-thon** – Final numbers unknown at this time.

5. **New Business**

- a. **Fundraising Proceeds – Wish List** – Treasurer advised the meeting that we have \$8,200.00 available for wish list purchases. We discussed giving money the school to pay for the LLI Gold Program.

A motion was made that Parent Council put forward \$5,000.00 towards the purchase of the LLI Gold Program. The funds are to come from the Trip of the Month Account.

All in favour. Motion passed.

- b. **Signing Authority**

A motion was made to remove Mr. Wilkinson from bank signing authority and to add Mr. Unreiner.

All in favour. Motion passed.

- c. **Petty Cash Fund**

\$200.00 petty cash fund is ready to go. Funds will be kept at the office.

- d. AGM to be held October 23, 2018.

6. **Next Meeting** – Tuesday, September 18, 2018

7. **Adjournment** – 7:55 pm.